
I

I

I

CITY COUNCIL AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES

Tuesday, February 2, 2010
10:00 a.m.

Basement Conference Room

Committee Present: Councilmember Philip A. Cortez, District 4, Chair
Councilmember Jennifer V. Ramos, District 3
Councilmember W. Reed Williams, District 8
Manuel Long, Sol Schwartz, & Associates

Committee Absent: Stanley Blend, Oppenheimer Blend Law Firm
Staff Present: Sheryl Sculley, City Manager, Sharon De La Garza,

Assistant City Manager, Michael Bernard, City Attorney,
Leticia Vacek, City Clerk; Park Pearson, City Auditor, Barry
Lipton, Deputy City Auditor, Bernadette McKay, Deputy
City Attorney; Geraldine J. Garcia, Assistant Police Chief;
Kevin Barthold, City Auditors Office; Mark Bigler, City
Auditors Office; Denis Cano, City Auditor's Office; Rebecca
Moulder, City Auditors Office; Brian Williams, City
Auditor's Office, Dennis Rosenberry, SAPD; Rodrigo
Rodriguez, Aviation; Mandy Milam, Office ofthe City Clerk

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Cortez called the meeting to order.

1. Approval of minutes from the December 1, 2009 meeting

Councilmember Williams moved to approve the meeting minutes of December 1, 2009. Mr.
Long seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously by those present.

II. Items Requiring Individual Briefing(s)
Presented by Park E. Pearson, City Auditor

a. Approval of FY 2010 Annual Audit Plan

Mr. Pearson thanked the Committee Members for their volunteerism and dedication to the

Committee. He introduced the FY 2010 Annual Audit Plan and recognized Mr. Lipton for his
efforts. Mr. Pearson noted that the department goal was to align efforts with the strategic risks
facing the City. He added that follow-up audits were included in the Audit Plan since they were
a required part of auditing. Mr. Pearson also noted that comments in the Plan about a loss of
confidence in the economy were not geared towards San Antonio, but rather the entire country.

Chairman Cortez asked how many audits were planned for FY 2010. Mr. Lipton responded that
there were twelve audits and four follow-ups. Mr. Pearson added that staff would also complete

Page 1 of3



the audits that were still in process. Mr. Brian Williams added that to complete the Audit Plan,
staff had utilized input from the Mayor and Council, Executive Leadership Team, and external
auditors at Grant Thornton, as well as staff knowledge of previous audits and concerns. Mr.
Pearson noted that a list of audits which had been conducted since 2006 was provided to the
Committee so that they could see how departments and functions of the City had been covered
previously. He added that purchasing and contracting would be a focus for FY 2010.

Councilmember Williams spoke of the SAFD/SAPD Alarm Fee Audit noting that it would be
important to ensure that the City was not only collecting the fee, but also billing appropriately.
He stated that a few of his constituents had complained that they were overcharged and that the
fee should recover all costs. Councilmember Williams further stated that he would like for the

audit to cover false alarms and registration fees.

Mr. Long asked how many staff hours were available. Mr. Lipton responded that in FY 2009,
28,500 hours had been spent performing audits. He stated that staff had planned for 5-6% less in
FY 2010 and noted that the department was down to twenty-one auditors. Mr. Long noted that it
had been a goal for the department to spend 78% of their hours performing audits. Mr. Lipton
responded that 78%, or 27,500 hours, had been scheduled.

Councilmember Ramos entered the meeting at this time.

Chairman Cortez asked if the Convention Sports & Entertainment Facilities Contract
Procurement Audit only covered the Henry B. Gonzalez Convention Center. Mr. Lipton stated
that the audit would cover all activity, unless the Committee decided to focus only on the
Convention Center. Ms. Sculley noted that other facilities included in the audit were the
Alamodome, Municipal Auditorium, and Lila Cockrell Theater. Mr. Pearson stated that the audit
would ensure bidders were following the appropriate processes.

Chairman Cortez asked of the carryover audits. Mr. Pearson stated that a vote was not needed on
said items because they had already been approved. Mr. Long asked of the Cable Audit. Mr.
Lipton noted that the Audit was in process, but had reached a stand still. He stated that the City
Attorney's Office and Time Warner Cable's legal staff had a difference of opinion on which
records should be available for review. He added that Grande Communications then AT&T

would be next and no problems were anticipated. Mr. Lipton noted that it had taken the City of
Austin a year to complete an audit of Time Warner. Mr. Bernard stated that Time Warner's
lawyers had slowed the process due to $7 million having been assessed against them after similar
audits. Councilmember Ramos asked if all three companies had been notified of the upcoming
audits. Mr. Lipton stated that letters had been sent and an entrance conference with Grande
Communications had been held January 26, 2010. Councilmember Ramos asked why there were
so many carryovers. Mr. Lipton stated that audits are preformed in sequential order so there
would always be carryovers.

Councilmember Williams moved to adopt the FY 2010 Audit Plan as recommended by staff.
Councilmember Ramos seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously by those present.

Page 2 of 3

I



I

I

I

^••^^^^^^^

b. Approval of Commencement of FY 2010 Follow-up Audits

It was stated that Item 2b had been covered under Item 2a and a vote was not necessary.

Councilmember Ramos asked if the Audit Plan coincided with the Fiscal Year or the calendar
year. Mr. Pearson confirmed that the Plan was aligned with the Fiscal Year and apologized that
staff was a bit behind. He mentioned that they would begin sooner next year with the Audit Plan
for 2011.

III. Executive Session

Executive Session was not held.

IV. Consideration of items for future meetings

a. Next Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 2, 2010

It was confirmed that the next meeting was scheduled for March 2, 2010.

V. Adjourn

There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 10:42 a.m.

ATTEST:

LeticBKM. Vfcek, TRMC/CMC
City Clerk

Chairman

Page 3 of 3


